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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 11:18 AM
To: 'Leonard Niles'
Subject: McGrath Steel; 6655 Hollis Street, Emeryville, CA (RO63); Work Plan Addendum Approval

Len, 
 
ACEH has reviewed the Indoor Air Quality Monitoring Work Plan Addendum Letter, dated June 17, 2014 generated and 
submitted by AllWest Environmental, Inc. on behalf of Mr. Walter Merkle.  ACEH is in general agreement with the 
modifications to the work plan contained in the addendum.  Please submit a report by the date identified below. 
 
Please forward a copy of this email directive letter to Mr. Merkle; it will be posted to Geotracker. 
 
On a personal note, do take extra security measures with the security of the outdoor air Summa canister.  Several sites 
have had them stolen recently even though chained. 
 
 
TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST 

Please upload technical reports to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Mark Detterman), and to the State Water Resources
Control Board’s Geotracker website, in accordance with the specified file naming convention below, according to the
following schedule: 

 
 August 29, 2014 – Air Quality Monitoring (Vapor Intrusion) Report  

File to be named RO63_SWI_R_yyyy-mm-dd 
 
These reports are being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 25296.10.  23 CCR Sections 
2652 through 2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an 
unauthorized release from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request. 

Online case files are available for review at the following website:   http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm.  If your email 
address does not appear on the cover page of this notification, ACEH is requesting you provide your email address so that
we can correspond with you quickly and efficiently regarding your case. 

Should you have questions, please let me know. 
 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 


